Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning

Sent: 13 February 2024 16:01

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/00329/TCA

Development Management
Chichester District Council

dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC

From: Burkinshaw, Martyn [

Sent: 13 February 2024 15:58

To: deplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/00329/TCA
This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi CDC,

I've made the requested update to the application. Reducing height of T2 by 9m in height. The application has now
been resubmitted.

Best,

Martyn Burkinshaw Gardens and Outdoors Manager
Petworth House & Park, West Sussex, GU28 OAE

Sensitivity: General

From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Burkinshaw, Martyn

Subject: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/00329/TCA

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see the attached letter relating to your application. This document is in PDF Format and we ask that you
contact us by return email should you have difficulties opening the file.

Best wishes
Chichester District Council
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk

For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority
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-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon,
Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the
National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for
any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that,
under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this
email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in
this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



